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Department of Benefits 
and Family Support 

Department of Disability 
and Aging Services 

Office of Early Care 
and Education 

 

P.O. Box 7988 
San Francisco, CA 
94120-7988 
www.SFHSA.org 

London Breed 
Mayor 

Trent Rhorer 
Executive Director 

DATE: June 10, 2022 

TO: Elizabeth LaBarre 

FROM: Personnel 

SUBJECT: Temporary Position Approved 

The following ratification of submission of temporary positions was made 
during the period from 05/20/2022 – 06/10/2022 for possible use in order 
to fill positions on a temporary basis. 

Position 
Number 

Job 
Code Class Title 

Mayor/ 
Controller 
Approval Date Program 

1. 01120700 1822 
Administrative 
Analyst 6/2/2022 DAS/OCP 

2. 1150988 9252 
Communication 
Specialist 6/1/2022 Planning 

3. 01108955 1404 Clerk 5/23/2022 IHSS 

4. 01077481 8177 Atty 5/26/2022 DAS/PA/PG 

5. 01151063 2916 
Social Work 
Specialist 6/1/2022 WTW 

6. 01084724 2918 HSA Social Work 6/8/2022 IHSS 

7. 01124910 1052 IS Business Analyst 5/10/2022 IT 

8. 01113553 2918 HSA Social Work 6/6/2022 IHSS 

9. 01151064 2913 Program Specialist 6/1/2022 WTW 

10. 00000953 2918 HSA Social Work 6/6/2022 IHSS 

11. 01127615 2905 
Senior Eligibility 
Worker 5/4/2022 WTW 

 
 
 
 


